M Gma" Pradnya Rasam <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

Fwd: Pallavi Rane - Valuation without OC copy - undertaking from customer
1 message

Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in> 10 February 2025 at 14:49
To: Binu Surendran <binu@vastukala.co.in>, rasampradnya400 <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: BO: BORIVALI WEST <bo1317@pnb.co.in>

To: "mumbai@vastukala.org"<mumbai@vastukala.org>

Cc: "BO: BORIVALI WEST"<bo1317@pnb.co.in>

Date: Mon, 03 Feb 2025 11:47:16 +0530

Subject: Pallavi Rane - Valuation without OC copy - undertaking from customer
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear vastukala team,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, We have taken an undertaking from the customer that they will be
submitting the OC to us as and when issued by the competent authority. The said society has not yet been issued OC by the builder due to the
reason as mentioned in the letter.

As requested, we are permitting you to release the valuation report without OC, we request you to please include the
attached letter in your valuation report as the annexure to the valuation report.

Assuring you of our best service always!
Warm Regards,

Dinesh B,
Manager.

Punjab National Bank | USITq A 8%

Borivali west | et ufdw

.I pnb Gr Floor, Ganjawala Elegance, Ganjawala Lane

- Opp. Bharat petrol Pump, Borivali west - 400092

Together for the boner  Ph.No. 022-28954767/28934854, mob :

DISCLAIMER:

The Information transmitted in this email is solely for the addressee. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken by anyone other than by the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not the intended recipient then kindly delete the mail from your system. Any opinion or views expressed in this mail may not necessarily reflect that of Punjab
National Bank. The bank considers unencrypted email as an insecure mode of communication.

ﬂ pallavi rane OC undertaking.pdf
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